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JUN 2 9 2022 

MEMORANDUM FOR SENIOR PENTAGON LEADERSHIP 
COMMANDERS OF THE COMBATANT COMMANDS 
DEFENSE AGENCY AND DOD FIELD ACTIVITY DIRECTORS 

SUBJECT: Consolidated Department of Defense Coronavirus Disease 2019 Force Health 
Protection Guidance - Revision 1 

Effectively immediately, sections 7.4 and 7.5 of the, "Consolidated Department of 
Defense Coronavirus Disease 2019 Force Health Protection Guidance," are amended as attached. 

The changes to sections 7.4 and 7.5 align the DoD travel testing requirement with the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, "Rescinding Requirement for Negative Pre­
Departure COVID-19 Test Result or Documentation of Recovery from COVID-19 for all Airline 
or Other Aircraft Passengers Arriving into the United States from Any Foreign Country," 
effective June 12, 2022. Specifically, the changes: 

• Remove pre-travel viral testing requirements for Service members, DoD family
members, DoD civilian employees, and DoD contractor personnel;

• Remove additional guidance relating to travel testing requirements, including
exceptions from these requirements; and

• Incorporate recommendations regarding pre-travel testing for all travelers arriving in
the United States through or from a foreign country.

Please direct any questions or comments to the following email address: 
dha.ncr.ha-support.list.policy-hrpo-kmc-owners@mail.mil. 

Gilbert R. Cisneros, Jr. 

Attachment: 
As stated 
















